

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee held at Online Meeting/Conference Room 1 - Herefordshire Council, Plough Lane Offices, Hereford, HR4 0LE on Tuesday 5 December 2023 at 2.00 pm

Present: Councillor Polly Andrews (chairperson)

Councillors: Bruce Baker and Richard Thomas

In attendance: Councillors Simeon Cole

Officers: Senior Lawyer - Civil Litigation and Principal licensing officer

38. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies for absence were received.

39. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

There were no substitutes present at the meeting.

40. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made.

41. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

The Sub-Committee agreed the exclusion of the public consistent with Regulation 14(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED: that under Regulation 14(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, the public be excluded from the meeting as it is considered that the public interest in doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.

42. APPLICATION FOR AN EXPEDITED REVIEW IN RESPECT OF THE CROWN & SCEPTRE INN, MARKET PLACE, ROSS-ON-WYE, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR9 5NX

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee of the council's Planning and Regulatory Committee considered the above application, full details of which appeared before the members in their agenda published on 4 December 2023.

Prior to making their decision the Principal Licensing Officer presented the report which outlined the options available to the Sub-Committee and members heard representations from PC Dean Wall, the Police Licensing Officer and the representative of the Premises Licence Holder, Mr James Noble.

Having carefully considered those matters brought before them and in reaching their decision, the Members had full regard to both the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (as

amended by the Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006), the Guidance Issued under Section 182 and Herefordshire Council's statement of licensing policy.

DECISION

The Sub-Committees decision was to suspend the licence with immediate effect as an interim step until the full review was held.

REASONS

The Licensing Sub-Committee has heard from the Principal Licensing Officer, West Mercia Police and Mr James Noble Director of Stankerr Pubs Limited, the Premises Licence Holder.

The Sub-Committee has heard the submissions from the Principal Licensing Officer and noted the report and attached documents. The Sub-Committee has noted the contents of the application for a review of the premise licence submitted by West Mercia Police and the representations made by West Mercia Police and their request that the licence be suspended.

The Sub-Committee has paid careful attention to the submissions of Mr Noble on behalf of the Premises Licence Holder and the steps they are willing to take to address the issues identified at the Premises.

The members of the Sub-Committee, having considered all the evidence together, felt that, at this stage, West Mercia Police's representations were both compelling and credible.

Therefore, the decision of the Sub-Committee is to suspend the licence as an interim step until the full review is held. This will take effect immediately. The Sub-Committee considers that this action is both appropriate and proportionate to promote the licensing objectives and in particular to prevent the undermining of the prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective.

The matter will be further considered at a review hearing on 21 December 2023 at 2:00 p.m.

The meeting ended at 2.40 pm

Chairperson